



Sway Junior Parish Council

Jubilee Field Pavilion, Station Road, Sway, SO41 6BE

01590 718116

clerk@sway-pc.gov.uk

All members of Sway JUNIOR Parish Council are hereby summoned to attend a meeting **at the Jubilee Field Pavilion, Sway, SO41 6BE on Saturday 1st December 2018 commencing at 11.30am.**

KWalding

Katie Walding
Parish Clerk

AGENDA

1. **Apologies**
2. **To approve the Minutes from the meeting held on Saturday 29th September 2018**
3. **Clerk's Report**
4. **Report back on Village Hall Committee meeting and Sway Fairies request**
Cllrs Thomas Cox and Aaron Marshall
5. **Sway Twinning Programme**
Visitor: Ruth Conway
6. **Poster Campaign** – to receive an update
7. **Litter in the Village** – to receive an update from the Clerk
 - a) emails to St Luke's School, Brownies and Scouts
 - b) email to NFDC requesting an additional bin outside the school
 - c) dog poo bag dispenser – to consider if the Junior PC would like to sponsor
8. **Sway Phone Box**
 - a) to agree responsibility for the book swap
 - b) to agree Christmas decorations and who will install
9. **Stanford Rise Green** – to agree the process for naming the snake
10. **Possible Junior Parish Council event tied with Sway Carnival** – to receive a report from the Clerk
11. **Other matters for discussion** – from Junior Councillors and/or the public
12. **Items for the Next Agenda**
13. **Date of Next Meeting**



FOR ANY ENQUIRIES REGARDING THIS MEETING PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK